
Taylorsville City Council Minutes 
October 4, 2017 
Page 1 

  
Click for Audio Recording of Meeting 

 
City of Taylorsville 

CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
Minutes 

 
Wednesday, October 4, 2017 

Council Chambers 
2600 West Taylorsville Blvd., Room No. 140 

Taylorsville, Utah 84129 
 

 
BRIEFING SESSION 
 
Attendance: 
 
Mayor Lawrence Johnson 
 
Council Members:    City Staff: 
 
Council Chairman Brad Christopherson John Taylor, City Administrator 
Vice-Chairman Daniel Armstrong  Tracy Cowdell, City Attorney 
Council Member Dama Barbour  Cheryl Peacock Cottle, City Recorder 
Council Member Kristie Overson  Louie Muniz, UPD Sergeant 
      Mark McGrath, Community Development Director 
      Kristy Heineman, Council Coordinator 
      Tiffany Janzen, Public Information Officer 
      Scott Harrington, Chief Financial Officer 
 
Excused:  Council Member Ernest Burgess 
 
 
6:00 BRIEFING SESSION 
 
6:04:30 PM Chairman Brad Christopherson conducted the Briefing Session, which convened at 
6:04 p.m. City Recorder Cheryl Peacock Cottle conducted a Roll Call, wherein all Council 
Members were present, except Council Member Ernest Burgess who was excused.  
 
1. Review Administrative Report – Administration 
 
There were no comments on the Administrative Report. 

http://taylorsvilleut.gov/audio/City%20Council_20171004-1832_01d33d3f2bffe160.mp3
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004180430&quot;?Data=&quot;31aca65c&quot;


Taylorsville City Council Minutes 
October 4, 2017 
Page 2 

  
2. Review Agenda 
 
The agenda for the City Council Meeting was reviewed.   
 
3. Adjourn 
 
6:06:13 PM Chairman Christopherson declared the Briefing Session adjourned at 6:06 p.m.  
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
REGULAR MEETING 
 
Attendance: 
 
Mayor Lawrence Johnson  
 
Council Members:    City Staff: 
 
Council Chairman Brad Christopherson John Taylor, City Administrator 
Vice-Chairman Daniel Armstrong  Tracy Cowdell, City Attorney 
Council Member Dama Barbour  Mark McGrath, Community Development Director 
Council Member Kristie Overson  Louie Muniz, UPD Sergeant 
       Cheryl Peacock Cottle, City Recorder 
      Scott Harrington, Chief Financial Officer 
      Wayne Harper, Economic Development Director 
      Jay Ziolkowski, UFA Assistant Chief 
      Kristy Heineman, Council Coordinator 
      Tiffany Janzen, Public Information Officer 
       
Excused:  Council Member Ernest Burgess 
 
 
Others: Ric Morley, Curt Cochran, Meredith Harker, Ronald Allred, John gidney, Gordon Wolf, 
Lynn Handy, Bryan Nahrwold, Nathan Murray, Clark Knudsen, Carl Fauver, London Root, 
Sarah Stewart, David Young, Aaron Bennett, Dallin Bennett 
 
 
 
 
 
 

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004180613&quot;?Data=&quot;2cf4afc4&quot;


Taylorsville City Council Minutes 
October 4, 2017 
Page 3 

  
1. WELCOME, INTRODUCTION AND PRELIMINARY MATTERS 
 
6:32:56 PM Chairman Brad Christopherson called the meeting to order at 6:32 p.m. and 
welcomed those in attendance. City Recorder Cheryl Peacock Cottle conducted a Roll Call, 
wherein all Council Members were present, except Council Member Ernest Burgess who was 
excused. 
 

1.1 Opening Ceremonies – Pledge/Reverence – Council Member Burgess 
 (Opening Ceremonies for October 18, 2017 to be arranged by Youth Council) 

 
Chairman Brad Christopherson directed the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
6:33:48 PM City Administrator John Taylor offered the Reverence. 
 
 1.2 Mayor’s Report 
 
6:34:52 PM Mayor Johnson addressed issues surrounding homelessness in Taylorsville. He 
indicated that the City Attorney was recently asked to research city ordinances regarding 
overnight camping.   
 
6:36:25 PM City Attorney Tracy Cowdell described three ordinances dealing with camping in 
Taylorsville.  He indicated that it is an infraction to sleep overnight in a public park; it is a 
misdemeanor to camp overnight on government property; and camping in a parked recreational 
vehicle on the street or on public property is prohibited for longer than 24 hours.   
 
6:38:32 PM Mr. Cowdell noted that scout groups have been allowed to camp at one particular 
park in the city.  He suggested that another ordinance be enacted to allow some exceptions to 
overnight camping in a park. He said that, with Council direction, his office will draft such an 
ordinance. 
 
6:40:17 PM Chair Christopherson clarified that the park referenced is Labrum Park, which 
property was donated to the City by the LDS Church. He noted that part of the agreement at the 
time of donation was that scout groups should be allowed to camp in the park. The Chair gave 
direction for the City Attorney to prepare an ordinance accordingly for Council consideration. 
  
 1.3 Citizen Comments 
 
6:41:25 PM Chairman Brad Christopherson reviewed the Citizen Comment Procedures for the 
audience.  He then called for any citizen comments. 
 

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004183256&quot;?Data=&quot;efc6a819&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004183348&quot;?Data=&quot;08ef0c11&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004183452&quot;?Data=&quot;a6cb36c9&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004183625&quot;?Data=&quot;643c39b5&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004183832&quot;?Data=&quot;273dc09b&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004184017&quot;?Data=&quot;6c12916e&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004184125&quot;?Data=&quot;8c252bd5&quot;


Taylorsville City Council Minutes 
October 4, 2017 
Page 4 

  
6:42:18 PM London Root and Sarah Stewart, from the LDS Church’s Stonewood Ward Relief 
Society Organization, presented candy-filled appreciation bags to the Fire Department and the 
Police Department for their service in the community.  
 
6:43:10 PM Bryan Nahrwold commented on a needed traffic light near Harvey Heights and 
referenced traffic safety issues in the area.  He said he would like to start a petition for UDOT to 
install a light by the I-215 overpass.  He noted that traffic on 5400 South has led to a number of 
accidents getting out of Harvey Heights. He suggested that the problem will get worse with the 
building of the Performing Arts Center (PAC). 
 
6:45:10 PM Curt Cochran relayed that he has been walking in the area of 5400 South and 
Redwood Road and has observed a lot of litter.  He called for more trash cans in the area, 
particularly at bus stops.  He called for follow-up on maintenance issues. 
 
6:46:56 PM Clark Knudsen cited horse manure that is on the skywalk across 6200 South at 2200 
West (near Calvin Smith Elementary) and asked who should be contacted to clean and remove it.  
 
6:47:58 PM City Administrator John Taylor indicated that horses are allowed on trails and 
skywalks are considered part of the trail system.  He noted that the city maintains skywalks and 
asked that city personnel be notified when cleanup is needed. 
 
6:48:44 PM Nathan Murray stated that he is an architect and commented on the proposed designs 
for the PAC.  He suggested that elements be added to engage travel onto Centennial Way.  He 
called for a design that better compliments the City Center. 
 
6:50:38 PM There were no additional citizen comments, and Chairman Christopherson closed 
the citizen comment period. 
 
6:50:45 PM Chair Christopherson recognized a scout, Dallin Bennett, in attendance from Troop 
1349. 
    
2. APPOINTMENTS 
 
There were no appointments.  
 
3. REPORTS 
  
There were no reports. 
 
 
 

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004184218&quot;?Data=&quot;76548645&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004184310&quot;?Data=&quot;7f4aae34&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004184510&quot;?Data=&quot;b925a7b3&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004184656&quot;?Data=&quot;8950bd9a&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004184758&quot;?Data=&quot;a525ca37&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004184844&quot;?Data=&quot;fd8fb486&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004185038&quot;?Data=&quot;967b4b0d&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004185045&quot;?Data=&quot;7914a368&quot;


Taylorsville City Council Minutes 
October 4, 2017 
Page 5 

  
4. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
There were no matters for the consent agenda. 
 
5. PLANNING MATTERS 
 
There were no planning matters.   
 
 
6. FINANCIAL MATTERS 
 
There were no financial matters.  
 
7. OTHER MATTERS 
 

7.1 Sidewalk/Gutter Maintenance Discussion – John Taylor 
 

6:51:28 PM City Administrator John Taylor led discussion regarding plans for the maintenance 
and replacement of sidewalks/gutters in Taylorsville in conjunction with the 50/50 Sidewalk 
Program.  He illustrated five areas in the city that have substantial need for sidewalk repair. He 
outlined potential total costs for all needed repairs in the amount of $4.6 million. He confirmed 
that this does not include curb and gutter. He suggested that a plan be implemented to begin 
funding capital projects for sidewalks. 
 
6:54:17 PM Mr. Taylor described the 50/50 Sidewalk program where the city shares costs with 
property owners to repair sidewalks for aesthetic reasons.  He recommended that areas with trip 
hazards be addressed by the City.  He said that curb and gutter is mostly covered, but there is 
significant need for sidewalk repair. 
 
6:58:16 PM Council Member Kristie Overson asked if the potential costs include areas that do 
not have sidewalks but may need them.  Mr. Taylor clarified that the proposal does not cover 
areas that do not now have sidewalks. 
 
6:59:36 PM Council Member Dama Barbour agreed that a plan is needed to keep up with 
sidewalk repairs for trip hazards.   
 
7:00:22 PM Mr. Taylor suggested adding a capital sidewalk project fund for repairs in certain 
areas.  He indicated that safety issues with trip hazards can still be covered by existing funding. 
He suggested that the Margray area is one that should be specifically addressed.  
 

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004185128&quot;?Data=&quot;918d9836&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004185417&quot;?Data=&quot;079af4aa&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004185816&quot;?Data=&quot;e8898680&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004185936&quot;?Data=&quot;69eb2715&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004190022&quot;?Data=&quot;4f16ffe7&quot;


Taylorsville City Council Minutes 
October 4, 2017 
Page 6 

  
7:02:55 PM Chair Christopherson described how Special Service Districts operate and Mr. 
Taylor agreed that is an option that could be discussed. 
 
 7.2 Discussion Regarding the Mid-Valley Performing Arts Center Placement and 

City Hall Small Area Master Plan – Mark McGrath 
 
7:03:55 PM Community Development Director Mark McGrath called for discussion regarding 
the Mid-Valley Performing Arts Center (PAC) placement in conjunction with the Taylorsville 
City Hall Small Area Master Plan. He illustrated three boards that were received from the Design 
Team.  
 
7:04:58 PM Mr. McGrath illustrated the City Center property on an aerial photo. He cited the 
need to determine exactly where the PAC will be located. He noted that the southeast grassy 
quadrant consists of five acres; the existing parking lot is 1.3 acres; and the community gardens 
area is 1.3 acres. Mr. McGrath noted the desire to potentially allow additional 
economic/commercial development in the area for restaurants, etc. in conjunction with the PAC.  
He called for discussion on what investment the City is willing to make and how best to utilize 
the vacant land at City Center. 
 
7:08:13 PM City Administrator John Taylor clarified that there was not an exact footprint for the 
building identified in the contract with Salt Lake County and that is yet to be determined. 
 
7:10:23 PM Mr. McGrath listed several options and questions regarding the PAC that need to be 
determined, i.e. specific location of the theater, overall character of the setting, the amount of 
land to actually be dedicated to the PAC, desired complimentary uses such as restaurants, the 
city’s financial commitment for each option, parking, grading, landscape maintenance, signage, 
access roads, and neighborhood impact.  
 
7:11:35 PM Mr. McGrath observed that the PAC will be the architectural icon of the community. 
He noted that Taylorsville is approximately 97% built out and vacant land in the city is precious.  
He described specifics of each of the three designs proposed by the Design Team. 
 
7:16:59 PM Mr. McGrath illustrated the existing Taylorsville City Center Small Area Master 
Plan and discussion ensued.  
 
7:20:08 PM Council Member Kristie Overson asked about the potential height of the PAC.  Mr. 
McGrath indicated that it will be twice the height of City Hall and likely the tallest building in 
Taylorsville. 
 
7:21:01 PM Mr. McGrath illustrated the design of a potential development scheme to create 
more of a town center that is beautiful and vibrant.  

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004190255&quot;?Data=&quot;8de1f09b&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004190355&quot;?Data=&quot;414bf005&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004190458&quot;?Data=&quot;b9e421c1&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004190813&quot;?Data=&quot;a2dbf199&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004191023&quot;?Data=&quot;1868f3bc&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004191135&quot;?Data=&quot;3af57f5b&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004191659&quot;?Data=&quot;acbf2ae7&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004192008&quot;?Data=&quot;69966eb5&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004192101&quot;?Data=&quot;d83421a1&quot;


Taylorsville City Council Minutes 
October 4, 2017 
Page 7 

  
7:27:58 PM Economic Development Director Wayne Harper discussed ideas for restaurants on 
the City Center site. He indicated that right now very few high-end restaurants are expanding. He 
noted that he is in ongoing discussion with several parties. 
 
7:31:43 PM Council Member Dama Barbour relayed that she is surprised with the amount of 
property the county is planning for the PAC.  
 
7:32:24 PM Mayor Johnson said he also expected the building to be two-story and was surprised 
with the acreage Salt Lake County is wanting to take for the one-story 70,000 square foot 
building.  He said he will follow up on this concern at the Design Meeting scheduled for 
tomorrow.   
 
7:34:45 PM City Attorney Tracy Cowdell commented on the careful construction of the contract 
with Salt Lake County.  He noted that the County owns the building, but the City has total 
control over what goes in outside the footprint of the building.  He noted that landscaping is part 
of the City’s entire contribution.  He indicated that there is nothing in the contract that obligates 
the City to make decisions without time to consider them. 
 
7:37:24 PM Mr. Taylor noted that initially the footprint of the building was proposed at about 
42,000 square feet and the building design now is much larger at 70,000 square feet.  He 
confirmed that a signed contract is in place and the City has money in the bank for its 
contribution.  
 
7:39:26 PM The Mayor reiterated that he is surprised at the change in proposed building size and 
will be addressing this with the County.  
 
7:40:17 PM Chair Christopherson observed that this building will be a showpiece in Taylorsville 
and it is important to take sufficient time to decide the design and placement in order to do it 
right. He called for input from other Council Members and Planning Commissioners in 
attendance on design.  
 
7:43:26 PM Council Member Dan Armstrong commented on the proposed 70-foot brick wall 
and said blocking the view of City Hall would be a mistake. Mr. McGrath suggested placing the 
wall as close to the freeway as possible. 
 
7:45:10 PM Mayor Johnson agreed that it is important to take sufficient time to ensure the right 
process. 
 
7:45:30 PM Council Member Kristie Overson noted that the County is working under the 
presumption that existing ingress/egress at City Center will not work.  She questioned the 
likelihood of obtaining an additional lane into Centennial.  Mr. Taylor relayed that UDOT has 

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004192758&quot;?Data=&quot;339ef61f&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004193143&quot;?Data=&quot;066ec002&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004193224&quot;?Data=&quot;c36f1c45&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004193445&quot;?Data=&quot;6be591ba&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004193724&quot;?Data=&quot;8b8f1221&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004193926&quot;?Data=&quot;340cc898&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004194017&quot;?Data=&quot;f7b7dd01&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004194326&quot;?Data=&quot;4710cf29&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004194510&quot;?Data=&quot;2280ebdc&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004194530&quot;?Data=&quot;6f484ad7&quot;


Taylorsville City Council Minutes 
October 4, 2017 
Page 8 

  
already committed to a configuration that will provide better access. He cited the need to perform 
a traffic study as part of the process. He said the County has a reasonable expectation to have 
input into what goes in next to their facility.  
 
7:49:45 PM Discussion ensued regarding future potential needs on the property.  
 
7:50:29 PM Planning Commissioner Curt Cochran commented with input on design from the 
Planning Commission. He agreed with the need to do the design right and make the PAC a focal 
point. He cited a desire to add a park that will make the area a gathering area and a nice place to 
walk.  
 
7:54:57 PM Council Member Barbour suggested utilizing the east side with the fly wall close to 
the freeway. 
 
7:55:39 PM Council Member Kristie Overson commented on the Small Area Master Plan and 
clarified that there are possibilities of restaurants going in on green space.  Mr. Taylor says the 
County wants a commitment as to what the campus will look like.  
 
7:57:40 PM Discussion continued regarding commitments for the property that affect the future. 
 
7:59:42 PM Mr. Taylor recommended that areas be identified for a potential nice sit-down 
restaurant or a use everyone can agree on or else the property should be maintained as green 
space.  
 
8:01:43 PM Council Member Dama Barbour suggested that everyone is interested in a fine 
dining use and so spots to hold for that should be identified but, until that happens, it will be 
maintained as green space.  Other Council Members agreed with that concept. 
 
8:02:59 PM Chair Christopherson asked if the City is comfortable with a 70,000 footprint. 
 
8:03:30 PM Mayor Johnson said that the only way the larger footprint will work is if the building 
is moved to the east; otherwise, it will not work. 
 
8:04:16 PM Mr. Taylor commented on ways that the 70,000 square foot building will work and 
said the larger building is not a deal breaker.  He suggested that the City set some hard lines and 
be up front about its preferences.  He recommended sharing what the City would like to 
accomplish on the property. 
 
8:05:57 PM Council Member Kristie Overson asked whether the County should be told that the 
City would like some box space on the east side.  She observed that the County would like to 

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004194945&quot;?Data=&quot;123c9f12&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004195029&quot;?Data=&quot;7e3eb3a2&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004195457&quot;?Data=&quot;07aefad3&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004195539&quot;?Data=&quot;fd826e63&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004195740&quot;?Data=&quot;dfaa162c&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004195942&quot;?Data=&quot;6029cc95&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004200143&quot;?Data=&quot;0c91644b&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004200259&quot;?Data=&quot;26ff5069&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004200330&quot;?Data=&quot;4104fc60&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004200416&quot;?Data=&quot;23620bae&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004200557&quot;?Data=&quot;cce52e43&quot;


Taylorsville City Council Minutes 
October 4, 2017 
Page 9 

  
know of any corners or pads that the City would like to reserve for future use. It was confirmed 
that the City would like to reserve a box on the east side.  
 
8:07:21 PM Nathan Murray gave input on potential complimentary uses to the PAC.  
 
8:10:53 PM Mr. Harper commented on dining options that would enhance the experience of 
attending the theater. 
 
8:13:06 PM Mayor Johnson indicated that the ideas discussed will be taken to the meeting with 
Salt Lake County tomorrow. 
 
8. NEW ITEMS FOR SUBSEQUENT CONSIDERATION (No Action) 
 
There were no new items for subsequent consideration. 
 
9. NOTICE OF FUTURE PUBLIC MEETINGS (NEXT MEETING) 
8:13:31 PM  
 9.1 Planning Commission Meeting – Tuesday, October 10, 2017 – 7:00 p.m. 
 9.2 City Council Briefing Session – Wednesday, October 18, 2017 – 6:00 p.m. 
 9.3 City Council Meeting – Wednesday, October 18, – 6:30 p.m. 
 9.4 Planning Commission Meeting – Tuesday, October 24, 2017 – 7:00 p.m. 
 9.5 City Council Briefing Session – Wednesday, November 1, 2017 – 6:00 p.m. 
 9.6 City Council Meeting – Wednesday, November 1, 2017 – 6:30 p.m. 
  
10. CALENDAR OF UPCOMING EVENTS 
8:13:51 PM  

10.1 Meet the Candidates Night (Sponsored by the Taylorsville Exchange Club) 
Thursday, October 12, 2017 @ 6:00 p.m. – Taylorsville City Hall, City 
Council Chambers 

  
10.2 Family Fall Festival (Presented by the LARP Committee) Saturday, October 

14, 2017 – 10:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., Taylorsville City Park (4751 South 1625 
West) 

 
11. CLOSED SESSION (Conference Room 202) 
 - For the Purpose(s) Described in Statute U.C.A. 52-4-205  
  
8:14:15 PM It was determined that a Closed Session was not needed and no Closed Session was 
held.   
 
 

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004200721&quot;?Data=&quot;b6ae465a&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004201053&quot;?Data=&quot;e4a5dc4e&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004201306&quot;?Data=&quot;0d39ba2c&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004201331&quot;?Data=&quot;167af03b&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004201351&quot;?Data=&quot;c0231326&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004201415&quot;?Data=&quot;de15cf7e&quot;


Taylorsville City Council Minutes 
October 4, 2017 
Page 10 

  
12. ADJOURNMENT 
 
8:14:18 PM  Council Member Dan Armstrong MOVED to adjourn the City Council Meeting.  
Council Member Dama Barbour SECONDED the motion. Chairman Brad Christopherson called 
for discussion on the motion.  There being none, he called for a roll-call vote.  The vote was as 
follows:  Burgess-yes, Armstrong-yes, Overson-yes, Christopherson-yes, and Barbour-yes. All 
City Council members voted in favor and the motion passed unanimously.  The meeting was 
adjourned at 8:14 p.m.                                                       
 
 
________________________________________ 
Cheryl Peacock Cottle, City Recorder 
 
Minutes approved: CC 10-18-17 
 
Minutes Prepared by: Cheryl Peacock Cottle, City Recorder 
 

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;City&nbsp;Council&quot;?datetime=&quot;20171004201418&quot;?Data=&quot;2c7f17a3&quot;

	2600 West Taylorsville Blvd., Room No. 140

